OrrIcE oF THE CiTy CLERK

DawnN M. Jones, City CLERK

MEMORANDUM

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
FROM: DAWN M. JONES, CITY CLERK

DATE: APRIL 8, 2020

SUBJECT: COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

The following Common Council Committee Meetings have been scheduled for Monday, April 13, 2020:

***Due to the Executive Order by Indiana Governor Holcomb, the South Bend
Common Council meeting will be legally held by way of a virtual meeting by
using Microsoft Teams app. Public access to the meeting can be granted by this
link: https://tinyurl.com/SBCC4132020***

6:20 P.M. HEALTH AND PUBLIC SAFETY CHAIRPERSON, WARNER
1. Bill No. 20-06- Resolution Continuing Declaration of Local Disaster Emergency
2. Bill No. 16-20- Animal Welfare Suspension Ordinance

6:40 P.M. ZONING AND ANNEXATION CHAIRPERSON, MCBRIDE
1. Bill No. 18-20- HPC Suspension Ordinance

6:50 P.M. COMMUNITY INVESTMENT CHAIRPERSON, TESHKA
1. Bill No. 17-20- Tax Abatement Coronavirus Emergency Ordinance

Council President Tim Scott has called an Informal Meeting of the Council which will commence immediately after
the adjournment of the Community Investment Committee Meeting.

INFORMAL MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL PRESIDENT, T.SCOTT
1. Discussion of Council Agenda
2. Update and Announcements
3. Adjournment

cc: Mayor James Mueller
Committee Meeting List
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